Official proceedings of the City Council of the City of Marseilles of the meeting of January 19, 2022.

The City Council of the City of Marseilles met in the City Chamber of City Hall at the hour of 6:00 P.M. on January 19, 2022.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Buckingham. Absent: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the minutes from the Council meeting of January 5, 2022 be approved as displayed and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the accounts payable for the first half of January in the amount of \$309,744.29 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for the said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the payroll for the first half of January in the amount of \$75,493.58 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the monthly department reports for December be approved and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the payment to Nucor Tubular Products in the amount of \$301,000 paid out of TIF 1 for the Broadway street reconstruction be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that Ordinance 1812, an ordinance accepting bid and approving sale of vacant lot at Capras Lane and East Broadway Street Marseilles, Illinois be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Lewey that Ordinance 1813, an ordinance accepting bid and approving sale of vacant property not needed for Commercial Street right of way in Marseilles, Illinois be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Lewey that Ordinance 1814, an ordinance amending Chapter 112: alcoholic liquor of the Code of Marseilles as to delivery of liquor be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded Commissioner Lewey that ordinance 1815, an ordinance amending Chapter 73: UTV's of the Code of Marseilles as to excluded streets for utv's be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the City Council adjourns. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

> RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED \_\_\_\_\_Lesley Hart\_\_\_\_\_ CITY CLERK